
Case no. Date rec'd Request Closure code
1724

01-Jan-24

I am interested in the following details:

1. A comprehensive outline of the current procedure that residents must follow to initiate and 
complete the adoption of a private road.
2. Any specific criteria or conditions that need to be met by the residents or the road itself for the 
adoption process to be considered.
3. The typical timeline for such a process, from the initial application to the final decision.
4. Any associated costs or fees that residents are required to pay as part of the adoption process.
5. Details of any legal or administrative support provided by the Crown Estate to residents during the 
adoption process.
6. Copies of any forms, applications, or documents that residents are required to submit or complete 
as part of this process.
7. Information on any recent changes or forthcoming amendments to this procedure. R

1726

01-Jan-24

Request you to please share the draft tender document to enable me to understand the tender 
process in UK for grant of marine aggregates mining licences in the seabed. 

I want to understand the process for grant of licences for seabed mining in the UK including the terms 
and conditions of grant of licences, valuation point where royalty for seabed minerals is charged, etc. IP

1728

09-Jan-24

1. If a site doesn’t appear to have been allocated during a leasing round can I assume it was done on 
an ad hoc basis – e.g. Erebus, TwinHub? Is there any way to identify when these leases/options were 
allocated? 

2. Do the leasing transfers apply to both the option and the actual lease?

3. Would you be able to share a template of the agreement for lease or option agreement contract?

4. To clarify, the Crown Estate shares the winners of auctions but do you share other information such 
as the number of participants? R

1730 09-Jan-24 Various questions about telephony R
1731

09-Jan-24

1) The total expenditure with CiS Security, CiS front of house and CiS innovative solutions in the 
previous 5 financial years and the current expenditure in this financial year

b) What was the date in which The Crown Estate began using CiS Security, CiS front of house and CiS 
innovative solutions

2) What are the different remits for each of these companies

3) What is the total expenditure in the last five financial years of all outsourced contracts within the 
London portfolio of the Crown Estate and the current expenditures in this financial year. Please 
provide dates when contracts changed and the remits of those contracts. IP

1732
11-Jan-24

Are you able to specify how the amount of the contribution received by the Crown Estate from the Privy 
Purse/Sovereign Grant in the year 22/23? R

1733

11-Jan-24

I have made enquiries to Westminster City Council regarding black hoarding which has enclosed a 
large area in the central reservation at the North end of Park Lane near Marble Arch.
I therefore ask what is the purpose of this  hoarding in such a prominent area in the City of 
Westminster IP

1734
14-Jan-24

Please would it be possible to know if this site - Silverlink retail park Coast Rd, Wallsend NE28 9ND - 
contains any asbestos? IP

1735

16-Jan-24

Please find below information requested under The Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

1.	In 2015 The Land at Burlinch was split into 2 titles - ST332922 (Land) and ST333648 (Cottage). 
Please provide all documentation regarding the split, drawing of title boundaries, photos, notes, 
emails. 
2.	In 2016 Title ST332922 was sold. Please provide all information regarding the sale and setting of 
the price. This includes all held documentation, correspondence formal and informal, notes, emails, 
calls, text messages, etc etc with the purchaser by The Crown, or their managing agent. 

R



1736

17-Jan-24

I have reviewed previous disclosure logs for The Crown Estate and cannot find any requests on the 
subject of property deemed escheat and dealt with by The Crown Estate. 

I am therefore making a  new Freedom of Information Request for a list of all property titles that are 
deemed subject to escheat to the Crown at common law and dealt with by The Crown Estate. 

I would be grateful if you could please provide the title number and the address of the registered 
property in a csv file to be sent electronically to this email address. NH

1737
16-Jan-24

Leasehold Freehold Reform Bill -please provide copies of any correspondence between the Crown 
Estate and the Duchy of Cornwall between 2020 to date. R

1738 19-Jan-24 Various questions around software applications and contracts R
1739

22-Jan-24

Re. Gas and Electricity Contracts, please provide:
1. Energy Provider
2. Annual Spend for each provider for the past 3 financial years.
3. Contract Duration (Including any extensions)
4. Contract start date
5. Contract Expiry Date
6. Contract Review Dates
7. Contact details of the person responsible, including job title
8. Total Consumption of Gas, please provide me with the latest figure in cubic metres.
9. Total Consumption of Electricity (NHH), please provide me with latest figure in kWh for the past 3 
financial years.
10. Total Consumption of Electricity (HH), please provide me with latest figure in kWh for the past 3 
financial years.
11. Contact details of the person responsible, including job title at the very least
 
Energy Management System Contract(s) - Contract(s) relating to the organisation’s energy 
management system. An energy management system (EMS) is a system of computer-aided tools used 
by operators of electric utility grids to monitor, control, and optimise the performance of the 
generation or transmission system.
 
Energy Management System Provider
1.       Annual Spend
2.       Contract Duration (Including any extensions)
3.       Contract Expiry Date
4.       Contract start date
5.       Contract Review Date
6.       Contract Description – A description of the services provided.
7.       Brand of the software
8.       Total number of meter points for electricity:
a.       Non-Half Hourly (NHH) meter points
b.       Half Hourly (HH) meter points IP

1740
18-Jan-24

Please may I kindly request a map of what areas of the river bed are owned by The Crown Estate from 
Teddington to staines. IP

1742

21-Jan-24

Could I please trouble you for a copy of the Crown Estate's submissions to Parliament/Parliamentary 
Committee relating to its submissions during the passage of what in due course became the Marine 
and Coastal Access Act 2009? R



1743

22-Jan-24

1. How many Airwave/ESN radios and terminals are operated by your organisation?

2. What make(s)/models of Airwave/ESN radio terminals are used by your organisation? Please 
provide a breakdown of these by quantity, type and model if possible.

3. In the last 12 months, how many Airwave/ESN radio terminals have been lost/stolen or cannot be 
located?

4. Are Airwave/ESN radio terminal users allocated on a personal basis, and if so, what is your policy on 
use off duty and taking home of radio terminals and their use by staff working from home?

5. Please provide a list of Airwave/ESN radio terminal talk groups your organisation uses and any 
interoperability talk groups shared by other users.

6. Please provide a copy of any policy or training information provided by your organisation to support 
your users of Airwave/ESN radio terminals and talkgroups.

7. What organisations/groups within your organisation have been allocated or granted access to 
Airwave/ESN radio terminals?  
8. Do you loan or otherwise provide Airwave/ESN radio terminals to any third parties, and if so, please 
could you provide detailed information on the arrangements and policy in this respect used by your 
organisation? 

9. What is the annual operating cost to your organisation for access and use of Airwave/ESN radio 
communications networks?

NH
1744

22-Jan-24

1.       Contract Register Request:
 
I am seeking the full and entirety of the organisation's contract register or database. The register 
should include the following columns/headings or something similar:
 
•         Contract Reference -Unique reference number associated with the contract.
•         Contract Title
•         Procurement Category –
•         Supplier Name
•         Spend (Total, Annual or contract value)
•         Contract Duration
•         Contract Extensions
•         Contract Start Date
•         Contract Expiry Date
•         Contract Description [Please provide me with as much detail as possible.]
•         Contact Owner (Person that manages the contract register)
•         Contact details of section 151 officer
•         CPV codes/Pro-Class
 
If any of the headings within your contract register has not been provided, please state this within your 
response.
 
Please provide the contract's register file in Excel format.
 
2.       Procurement Strategy Document Request:
 
•         Can the organisation provide a full version of their Procurement Strategy for the fiscal year 2023-
2024?
 
•         If the Procurement Strategy is a strategic direction (2022-2025) instead of an annual plan, please 
provide an update document for 2023-2024. If an update cannot be provided, please provide R



1745

30-Jan-24

I would greatly appreciate it if you could advise me of a few queries I have around how the UK law or 
any local bye laws may apply or not to the UK foreshore as opposed to the beach itself.

I believe that the foreshore is a generally used term to define the area of shoreline between the mean 
low and high water mark and that a significant area of the UK foreshore would belong to the Crown 
estate and that the area above the mean high water mark is classed as the beach and may be privately 
owned or council etc.

If the above is correct can you please confirm if the Crown Estate owns the foreshore of Kent beaches 
and are there any specific beaches in Kent that aren't owned by the Crown Estate?

Can you also please confirm if UK laws or bye laws also apply to activities that take place either on the 
foreshore (as opposed to the beach above the mean high water mark) or in the sea itself, or does the 
Crown estate have any guidance or specific acts or laws that are in place that covers the foreshore 
instead? IP

1746

31-Jan-24

First, regarding the Crown Estates approving a seabed licence for Aquind has the Crown Estates 
undertaken a detailed national security risk assessment regarding the fibre optic cable that will run 
past MOD and Royal Navy establishments and the defence contractor QinetiQ National Maritime 
Systems Centre? Second, if no security risk assessment has been undertaken by The Crown Estate 
please advise who made this decision and the reasons. IP

1747

04-Feb-24

I was wondering if the geodata for the leasing round three zones were available anywhere?  I have 
attached an image of the zone data I am trying to find. 

Please could you clarify the leasing event and lease/option allocation date for each of the following 
sites?

Each of these appear to have originally been leased for other purposes and as such I can’t their 
original lease date:
1.	TwinHub Demo
a.	Originally leased as the “Wave Hub”, a floating offshore wind and wave power research project
2.	Ormonde Offshore Wind Farm
a.	Originally leased as a gas-integrated site, the public listings for this include it in Leasing Round 1, 
even though it isn’t a leasing round 1 site.

Additionally, are you aware of the original lease dates for:
1.	Erebus Floating Wind Demo
2.	Blyth Demonstration Turbine (now decommissioned)

Can I assume that for these projects the allocation was on an ad-hoc basis rather than via some 
formalised leasing round or scheme?

Could you share with me the original lease date of these sites, and if there is an associated leasing 
round, that too please? IP

1748
09-Feb-24

Did Ceredigion Council involve TCE when planning a new breakwater.
If so, was wondering if your own scientists or surveyors had assessed the design. IP



1749

02-Feb-24

Contract 1 - Telephony/Voice Services (Analogue, ISDN VOIP, SIP, Cloud) 
 
1.Telephony/Voice Services Provider- Please can you provide me with the name of the supplier for 
each contract.
 
2. Telephony/Voice Services Spend – Please can you provide me with the annual spend
 
3.Telephony/Voice Services - Contract Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and 
year are also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract, please provide me with the rolling date of the 
contract. If there is more than one supplier, please split the renewal dates up into however many 
suppliers
 
4.Telephony/Voice Services - Contract Duration- the number of years the contract is for each provider, 
please also include any contract extensions.
 
5.Telephony/Voice Services - Type of Lines - Please can you split the type of lines and users per each 
supplier? PSTN, Analogue, SIP, ISDN, VOIP, Cloud
 
6.Telephony/Voice Services Number of Lines / Channels / SIP Trunks/ Cloud based users- Please can 
you split the number of lines per each supplier? SIP trunks/connections, PSTN, Analogue, ISDN
 
Contract 2 - Incoming and Outgoing of call services.
 
6.Minutes/Landline Provider- Supplier’s name (NOT Mobiles) if there is no information available, 
please can you provide further insight into why?
 
7.Minutes/Landline Contract Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year (month and year is 
also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract, please provide me with the rolling date of the contract.
 
8.Minutes Landline Monthly Spend- Monthly average spend on calls for each provider. An estimate or 
average is acceptable. If SIP services, please provide me with the cost of services per month. R

1750

05-Feb-24

Please can you let me know the following information with regards to horse riding permits for Windsor 
great park:-

How many horse riding permits are currently live?
How many have been issued since June 2022?
How many have been given up June 2022?
Of those issued since June 2022 how many have been issued to Tally Ho Riding school?
Are there plans to withdraw horse riding permits for the park? IP

1751

06-Feb-24

1.	The total lease income made by the Crown Estate from projects in the North Sea broken down by 
year, between 2017 and 2022.
2.	The total lease income, if any, made per year by the Crown Estate from the granting of storage 
agreements, permits or other leases granted by the Crown Estate that relate to third party Carbon 
Capture and Storage projects.
3.	The total number of lease applications made to the crown estate in regards to Carbon Capture and 
Storage projects broken down by year.
4.	Any reports, studies or internal projections that outline the expected future lease income for the 
Crown Estate from Carbon Capture and Storage Projects.
5.	A copy of any correspondence between Crown Estate staff / officials and Crown Estate staff / 
officials or external parties concerning “Enhanced Oil Recovery” (also known as “EOR”) between 
August 2022 and August 2023. R



1752

07-Feb-24

Annually, there are increases in the fees charged to mooring holders for mooring licences on the River 
Hamble, and I am seeking information in relation to the decision making process surrounding these 
charges, and their annual increases.

I am seeking information as detailed below:
a) Which business unit is responsible for moorings? I believe it is the Marine Business Unit, but is there 
a further section or division for these?
b) If the increases in charges are uniform across the Crown Estate, or unique to different areas of the 
business
c) If the increases are unique to different areas of the business, if there are documents or a decision 
making process which is available that explains the thought process going into the annual increases in 
charges to mooring holders on the River Hamble, or if not, more generally the Crown Estate's 
approach to moorings on seabed controlled by them
d) If there are accounts available for the income and expenditure on the River Hamble alone (I have 
reviewed the annual accounts, but they do not provide sufficient detail to identify this - the accounts 
state licences are recorded separately to leases, but the breakdown only shows information for leases 
in relation to Marine Business Unit)
e) If there is a business plan available for the strategy behind managing either the River Hamble, or if 
not, more generally the Crown Estate's approach to moorings on seabed controlled by them. R

1753

12-Feb-24

The detail of my interest is get information on:	
•	Do offshore wind turbines have an impact on wildlife in general  ?
•	Have you measured some changes or impact or adaptations of underwater life since the installation 
of offshore wind turbines?

•	Do you have more recent reports (Interactions between seals and offshore wind farms 2012 
published ?

May I request you to help me to clarify these topics? 

For instance, Would you have 	
•	Some direct contact names and email for further exchanges around those topics? 

•	Existing public reports or links to web pages to read ? IP
1754

13-Feb-24
Please can I kindly request what permissions are required from the crown estate when mooring a boat 
over the river bed that belongs to the crown estate and the river bank is owned privately. IP

1755

13-Feb-24

I’m trying to establish if the FCILC/Loughs Agency have the authority to license for Liquid or Gas or any 
other substance under the Foyle Fisheries Act (Northern Ireland) 1952 or the Foyle and Carlingford Act 
of 2007? I’ve included a map of the Loughs Agency remit and two photos to underline the section for 
Substance includes any Liquid or gas. I know the Crown Estate have ownership of the Seabed and Soil 
within some of the map and I’m wondering if they have given permission to the FCILC/ Loughs Agency 
to license such ventures? I’ve included a couple of photos for your reference when replying. NH

1756

15-Feb-24

Can you tell me why there is a rusty ship on the bank to the north of Tipner Lake in Portsmouth?
This is adjacent to the M275 and is clearly visible on entering and exiting the city. I have been informed 
by Portsmouth City Council that the ship is called 'The Carmel' and it is adrift on Crown Estate Land. I 
have also been informed that the Kings Harbour Master is in contact with the ship's owners. However it 
would be good to receive an update on the the exact nature and stage of those communications. IP

1757

16-Feb-24

Regarding f.o.i 
Why does the crown estate own a small area of land in thetford Norfolk.. 
It's a very small stretch .. beech plantation.. Broadwater Common. IP



1758

17-Feb-24

I kindly request the following information:

Total Expenditure:
Please disclose the total expenditure incurred by the Crown Estate for licensing, maintenance, and 
support fees related to these tools for the current & previous fiscal year.

Licensing Costs:
Please provide a breakdown of the licensing costs paid by the Crown Estate for these tools for the 
current & previous fiscal year. This breakdown should include the individual costs associated with 
each tool.

Maintenance and Support Costs:
Please provide a breakdown of the maintenance and support costs paid by the Crown Estate for these 
tools for the current & previous fiscal year. This breakdown should clearly specify the individual costs 
associated with each tool.

Contracts and Suppliers:
Please disclose the names of the contractors or suppliers with whom the Crown Estate has engaged 
for the licensing, maintenance, and support services related to log aggregation and other observability 
tools. Additionally, if applicable, please provide the contract start and end dates for each supplier.

IT Tooling:
Please disclose:
- Which tooling is currently in place to monitor the performance of IT infrastructure & applications
- Who is responsible for IT tooling & solutions at the Crown Estate

I request that the information be provided in a machine-readable electronic format, preferably in PDF 
or Excel format. If providing the information in its original electronic format is not possible, please 
inform me of the available format options. IP

1760

26-Feb-24

Under Freedom of Information Act 2000, please can you provide the following information regarding 
language services.

1.	Please confirm your overall spend on interpreting, translation and transcription services for the 
following financial years:
•	2021-22
•	2022-23
2.	
2. Who is your incumbent supplier(s) for language services? If you have more than one supplier, which 
services does each one provide to you?
 
3. If you have a separate British Sign Language/non-spoken supplier, who is this?
 
4. If you have a separate transcription supplier, who is this?
 
5. Do you have any in-house interpreters/translators?
 
6. When is your current language services contract(s) due to expire, a) without extensions and b) with 
all possible extensions?
 
7. Could you please provide the name, phone number and email address of the contract manager 
responsible for language services?
 
8. Could you please provide the name, phone number and email address of the person responsible for 
your language services budget?
 
9. Could you please provide the following data for 2023:
•	Total number of face-to-face interpreting assignments (spoken language) and hours completed
•	Total number of face-to-face interpreting assignments (non-spoken language) and hours completed
•	Total number of telephone interpreting calls and minutes completed
•	Total number of video interpreting calls (spoken language) and minutes completed IP



1761

23-Feb-24

I am trying to find the spatial coverage of aquaculture facilities around the UK coast. I was hoping that 
you would be able to provide me with a list of seabed leases granted for aquaculture production in 
England and Wales, and the area (in hectares or km2) that each lease covers. I do not need to know 
any details of the leaseholder, just the spatial coverage of the site. IP

1762
28-Feb-24

Is this the same with regards to 2 mile bottom?
IP

1763

28 Feb 24 
(orig. enq.)

Please can you release to me, formally, by email, any information you have on Penmayn's approach to 
The Crown Estate, whether and when you were consulted and the conditions of any tenancy granted. I 
make this application as a Freedom of Information request.

The Maritime Management Organisation case number is: MLA/2022/00180. IP
1764

02-Mar-24

Please could you send me the following information regarding:
1.	A list of all the SSSI sites that are wholly or part owned and / or managed by The Crown Estate in 
Wales. 
2.	The total area of SSSI designated land managed and / or owned by The Crown Estate.
3.	The number of SSSI with active conservation managements agreements in place.
4.	The number of SSSI features in Favourable condition on SSSI owned / managed by The Crown 
Estate.
5.	The total area of land in Wales owned and / or managed by The Crown Estate. IP

1765

11-Mar-24

Please may you provide me with a geographical breakdown, to include a Wales specific figure, of 
revenue profit from the a) regional b) marine and c) windsor and rural Strategic Business Units for 
each of the last ten years.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of 
compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under the Section 16 
obligations of the Act, as to how I can refine my request.

If you can identify any ways that my request could be refined I would be grateful for any further advice 
and assistance. NH

1767

08-Mar-24

This mooring (in Pembrokeshire) is way past the lowest mean water springs and am wondering why 
harbour fees are payable on them? Can you please supply me with what Saundersfoot Harbour 
commission has to pay The Crown Estate for moorings and where is the cut off line where it is no 
longer Crown Estate. I am requesting this under the freedom of information act. IP

1768

09-Mar-24

I am currently documenting the history of Upper & Lower Bean Farms which are now owned by the 
Crown Estate under Bean Farm.Would you have a record of when you acquired the land & from whom 
as this would help bring the history up to date. If you had a record of previous ownerships which may 
confirm what I have been told this would also be helpful. IP

1769 13-Mar-24 Various questions relating to The Elms, Mottingham Lane, London SE9 4RT IP
1770

13-Mar-24

Please include the following information for the following years, 2019/20, 2020/21, 2021/22 and 
2022/23:
•	A list of all the staff networks at the organisation
•	Whether each network receives internal funding and, if so, how much (please express annually for the 
last four financial years) 
•	How much FTE equivalent staff time each network is entitled to. For example, a staff network may 
have a chair who’s entitled to spend 10% of their working hours devoted to the network (please 
express annually for the last three financial years)
•	A list of events that each network has held in this financial year so far (April to the present day), 
including the title of the event, information on any guest speakers and the time of the event IP

1771 16-Mar-24 Various questions about staff in context of civil service R
1772

12-Mar-24
[Re. Ceredigion Harbour] We look forward to hearing back on the breakdown and definitions of TCE 
costs to the Local Authority over recent years.  IP

1773

19-Mar-24

Please advise how this could be sold, as per your records 1 May 2014 when a deed of release to 
release it from the Parish Council tenancy agreement was still being considered by Holbeach Parish 
Council as per minutes of June 2014 (attached).

Under Freedom Of Information I would like to request:

A plan of what was sold as referred to in question e of FOI 1741.

A copy of the deed of release and a copy of the deed of grant as mentioned in the attached Holbeach 
Parish Council minutes.

The South East corner of the former allotment land adjoined Keswick and Starview, land formerly 
owned by the Crown Estate, please supply a plan of the plot sold and its measurements. IP



1774

22-Mar-24

How many homes were built by the Crown Estate to be affordable housing between Jan 2014 and 
now? (i.e. as recently as records allow?)
and, of those, how many of these homes were sold, either to owner occupiers or private landlords (if 
possible, please break down how many were sold to each, and when they were sold)
Where homes were built in larger developments, please specify the geographical location of the 
homes
In each case, please also provide the net profit figures for each sale (based on the growth in the 
home's value since it was built). 

I would appreciate the information in an Excel spreadsheet. NH
1775

29-Mar-24
Can you tell me the amount of marine aggregate that has been extracted from the seabed and exactly 
where in the East Coast region it was taken from, since 1950. IP

1776

01-Apr-24

1.  When did the Crown Estate start using the Geographical Information System? (GIS)

2.  Who uploaded the information to the GIS?

3.  Who verified the information uploaded to the GIS?

4.  Who can access the GIS?

5.  Who can make changes to the maps on the GIS? 

6.  What is the procedure for making changes on GIS?

7.  Is a record kept of who accesses the GIS?

8.  Is a record kept of when, what and by who when changes are made on the GIS? R
1778

03-Apr-24

1. How many residential properties did the Crown Estate sell between 1 March 2020 and 31 December 
2023?

2. How much money did the Crown Estate make from selling residential properties between 01 March 
2020 and 31 December 2023?

3. How many residential properties owned by the Crown Estate have been issued with eviction 
warnings or eviction notices at any time since 01 January 2020?

4. How many residential tenants living in Crown Estate properties claimed Housing Benefit between 
01 March 2020 and 31 December 2023?

5. Between 01 March 2020 and 31 December 2023, how much money did the Crown Estate receive as 
a result of residential tenants claiming Housing Benefit? 

6. Please list the addresses of any The Crown Estate properties which have been unoccupied with no 
tenant/ leaseholder for: (a) the last 12 months or longer; (2) the last 24 months or longer. R

1779

05-Apr-24

My request is copies of all correspondences to include letters between [name removed] from the 
Crown Estate Commissioners and the Foyle Fisheries Commission regarding lease of oyster and 
mussel fishing rights on Lough Foyle between 1 October 1976 and 30 November 1976. Also a request 
for a copy of the lease. NH

1780

07-Apr-24

Please can you provide information on the following:

- which parts of the River Thames and its tributaries, and adjoining land, are owned by The Crown 
Estate;

- how are those parts managed and by whom; and

- who has the duty to manage the riverbank of the non-tidal Thames and any tributaries owned by the 
Crown Estate? R

1781

09-Apr-24

I am writing to you under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the 
following information regarding the staffing of registered nurses within your organisation:
1.	The total number of Registered Nurses employed by your organization.

2.	Please provide this information by headcount. However, if headcount data is unavailable, Whole-
Time Equivalent (WTE) figures would suffice. NH



1782

15-Apr-24

Re. Ceredigion Harbour leases. Are you able to give some context by stating the historical figures - say 
to 2015?

IP
1783

16-Apr-24

Please tell me the names of the companies who  are currently  licensed to dredge aggregate  in the 
English Chanel, the Thames Estuary and the North Sea. 
Please tell me the number of licenses  each company holds and details of the location,  size,  
remaining time duration  and remaining aggregate extraction limit of each of these licenses.
Could you also tell me the  name of any companies who you have  licensed to explore the English 
Channel, the Thames Estuary and the North Sea for aggregate deposits and how many current 
licenses these companies have been granted. IP

1784 16-Apr-24 Various questions about The Crown Estate Pension Scheme NH
1785

18-Apr-24

Spend on office supplies and associated products for the below financial years.
1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023
1st April 2023 – 31st March 2024
Start date & duration of Contract?
Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be either extended or renewed?
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the contract?
Name of Incumbent Supplier?
How long have you traded with them?
If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you please provide a website link.
In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for Tail End Spend. IP

1786

22-Apr-24

Under the act, I would like to ask on 
 
1.	what dates did the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities send correspondence 
regarding King’s Consent and Prince’s Consent for this bill [Leasehold and Freehold Reform Bill] to the 
Crown Estate;
2.	what dates did the Crown Estate send correspondence regarding King’s Consent and Prince’s 
Consent for this bill to the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities. 
 
Under the act, I would like to request complete copies of any and all correspondence that is referred 
to above in 1-2.
 
I would also like my request to include other documents that may be held by the Crown Estate. I would 
therefore like to request:
 
a)  an itemised list of all documents held by the Crown Estate concerning King’s Consent and Prince of 
Wales’s Consent for the Leasehold and Freehold reform Bill. For each document, please provide the 
date it was created and a short title or description.
 
b) Copies of all documents falling under part a) of this request. R

1787

01-May-24

I am doing research around buildings in the UK that are a national asset, owned by a local authority or 
the Crown Estate.

Do you have any data concerning how many buildings are empty or without tenant, per region? I am 
interested in current data for residential and commercial but not retail property. IP

1788

25-Apr-24

1. The FOI 1773 mentions an admitted claim in respect of title, I would like to request all 
correspondence in respect of this.

2. In respect of the parcels of land referred to in the claim in respect of title, did the Crown Estate 
receive any payment for these and if so how much. 

3. What is the Crown Estates policy in respect of retaining documents in respect of sold properties.

4. In FOI 1773 the deed of release mentions an ongoing rent of £450.22, I would like to request a copy 
of the original lease that the deed of release refers to. R

1789

27-Apr-24

1) What is the specification of the sand-type material used for the dedicated horse rides in Windsor 
Great Park (for example, is it 4mm washed grit or sharp sand)?

2) Are any synthetic materials added to the riding surfaces (e.g. synthetic fibres or rubber)

3) the names of the companies that supply the materials for the above riding trails and/or the names 
and locations of the quarries where the sand/grit material is obtained from. IP



1790
26-Apr-24

Various questions about Computer Aided Facilities Management/Space Management) - Facilities 
Management and Space Management  and related contracts. R

1791

26-Apr-24

For the period 1-April-23 to 31-March 2024, we please require disclosure of: - 
•	The grid Electricity kwh’s consumed & the £-value spent (excl-vat).
•	The natural Gas kwh’s consumed & the £-value spent (excl-vat). IP

1793
01-May-24

If you could please provide me with detail of freehold and leasehold commercial properties of 
Leicester, United Kingdom. R

1794

02-May-24

1.	How regularly do you perform Disaster Recovery exercises based on a Cyber Breach use case, 
which involves recovery of data and servers from backups, and are these exercises performed 
manually or automated?
a.	Quarterly 
b.	Bi-annually
c.	Annually
d.	Other – please specify
 
2.	Within the last twelve months, have you proven that your current data and server backup and 
recovery solution can recover all your critical business services’ (typically 30-40% of all 
infrastructure) within your organisations Recovery Time Objectives and Recovery Point Objectives?
 
3.	What is your level of confidence that your backups are protected sufficiently such that, as part of a 
sophisticated cyber breach which initially targets backups prior to compromising production data, you 
can fully recover?
a.	Extremely confident 
b.	Somewhat confident 
c.	Neither confident nor unconfident
d.	Somewhat unconfident 
e.	Extremely unconfident 
 
4.	Is your department actively using any software which is no longer supported by the developer of 
that software? (Software which no longer receives updates or patches from the developer.) For 
example, an old version of Windows. R

1796

24-May-24

Please share the complete contract information in relation to the new Electricity contract and Gas 
contract. (Previous questions: 1. Energy Provider
2. Annual Spend for each provider for the past 3 financial years.)
3. Contract Duration (Including any extensions)
4. Contract start date
5. Contract Expiry Date
6. Contract Review Dates IP

1797

08-May-24

Can you please inform me of the number of complaints, general enquiries, Ministerial 
Correspondence, Parliamentary Questions and Treat Officials your organisation have received in 2022 
and 2023 calendar years. 

I request that you fill the table below if possible. 

	Complaints	Enquiries	Ministerial Correspondence	Parliamentary Questions	Treat Officials
2022					
2023					 R

1798

09-May-24

I am writing under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding ICL Boulby.

I would like to request the number of occasions on which ICL Boulby was instructed to turn off its 
ventilation and or pumping system in each of the last five years please. NH

1799

09-May-24

[Re. Strangford Lough] How many times since January 2020 until 1 May 2024 has The Crown Estate 
been contacted by Newry Mourne and Down District Council reguarding foreshore access in Killyleagh 
County Down Northern Ireland IP

1800
08-May-24

Could you please provide me with the email address for Dan Labbard Chief Executive of the Crown 
Estate? R

1801
03-May-24

I would like to request the geographic boundaries for the original sites allocated during the Scottish 
Territorial Waters Leasing Round and Irish Territorial Waters Leasing Round. NH



1803

13-May-24

I wonder if you might be able to help me? I understand that Crown Estates manage foreshore land 
between mean high water mark and and mean low water mark. I see from the map on your website 
that this includes a stretch of the east Kent coast.
 
Would you be able to advise what the position is with regard to ownership or management of the 
section of coast at Walmer near Deal, Kent that is opposite Walmer Castle (English Heritage) that is 
above mean high water mark? Is this area of the beach managed by English Heritage on behalf of 
Crown Estate? If so, could you advise what exactly is the nature of English Heritage's responsibilities? NH

1804

21-May-24

The ship is still in the same resting place as it was at the time of that request.
Your response stated that it was not 'a pollution risk, or a Health & Safety risk'.  Are you sure that there 
is no asbestos onboard? It is possible having been built in 1971.
Apart from being an obvious eyesore, a blight on the landscape and adjacent to a site designated as a 
Special Protection Area, Site of Special Scientific Interest , it could be a hazard to the local 
enviroment, if it is left to rust away NH

1805
21-May-24

[Disclosure log request] Could you please send me your responses to the requests numbered 1455, 
1481 and 1502 (all from 2022) and 1559 and 1588 (2023)? IP

1807

23-May-24

[Re. Pride Flags] 1. The “neighbours and local community” with whom the Estate actually consulted 
for the purposes of the 2022, 2023 and 2024 applications;
2. The nature, form and outcomes of that “liaison”;
3. The nature, form and outcomes of any other consultation including that for the purposes of the 
Equality Act 2010;
4. The Board reports and minutes or other decisions giving authority to [name removed], and 
authorising him to have submitted each of the three advertisement applications;
5. Related correspondence with Her Majesty (in connection with the 2022 application) and with King 
Charles (in connection with the 2023 and 2024 applications). IP

1808

25-May-24

I am trying to identify which companies have been granted a license to farm seaweed in the UK by 
location, size, type of seaweed and start / end of license.

Is this a list that you have available or is there a register that I can view these licenses on? IP
1809

23-May-24

Would you be kind enough under the Freedom of Information act to supply me with.

A copy of the Crown Estate Commissioners to The Countryside Council For Wales, Dated 12 July 2002

1  Regulating lease of the Foreshore at Dyfi Estuary and the bed of river Dyfi, River Leri, river Cletwer.

2  Sporting rights IP
1810

29-May-24

 

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 please confirm the value of the original contract award 
value and the final account value  for the Burlington Project. Please confirm the original contract start 
and end dates and the actual project end date. Please issue the last available project progress report 
and the project closure report R

1811

31-May-24

Please could you provide the following information under the freedom of information act covering the 
last 24 months, or the most recent 24-month period recorded:

1.	Has the department used agencies to recruit temporary/contractor staff? Please provide a 
breakdown of your answer to question 1, splitting the spend by job title/specialism.
2.	Has the department used agencies to recruit permanent staff? Please provide a breakdown of your 
answer to question 2, splitting the spend by job title/specialism.
3.	What frameworks do you have access to when hiring temporary/contractor staff?
4.	What frameworks do you have access to when hiring permanent staff?
5.	What recruitment managed services do you have in place for hiring temporary/contractor staff?
6.	What recruitment managed services do you have in place for hiring permanent staff?
7.	The contact name and contract details the person responsible for dealing with 
temporary/contractor recruitment?
8.	The contact name and contact details of the person responsible for dealing with permanent 
recruitment?

IP



1812

29-May-24

I am making a freedom of information request regarding the Planet Hollywood building 57-59 
Haymarket.

Is this building due to be demolished this year 2024?

or

Is the lease to Wonderville UK being extended in July 2024?

Are the events advertised after July guaranteed to go ahead?

Were these events in August 2024, - November 2024 booked with the knowledge/permission of The 
Crown Estate as they are outside of the lease dates? I request the date demolition is due to take place. NH

1813

04-Jun-24

1.	Over the last 18 months, has your department modernised any portion of its existing mainframe IT 
systems to improve speed, security, cost, or performance?
2.	When is your primary mainframe system contract due for a refresh/review?
3.	Are your employees allowed to use generative AI services like ChatGPT?
a.	Can you link to or outline your usage policy for generative AI services? 
b.	Have there been any incidents in the last 12 months of employees contravening the usage policies? 
If so, can you provide examples? 
4.	Does your department currently use AI to optimise business operations? If not, are you planning to 
explore AI implementation in the next 18 months? 
5.	What is the annual % of your budget spent on digital skills training or upskilling in your department? IP

1814

06-Jun-24

There was correspondence from the Crown Estate to Holbeach Parish Council in 2009/10. One was 
from [name removed] who I believe joined the Crown Estate in 2009 and departed in I think 2016, 
could you please advise his start and departure dates please.

A second letter is from [name removed], could you advise what his position was at the Crown Estate 
and what period he worked for the Crown Estate. IP

1815
09-Jun-24

Please provide me with the reports that allegedly led to the closure of Kensington Palace Gardens to 
some but not all traffic and to some but not all pedestrians. IP

1817

20-Jun-24

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following 
information regarding your facilities management approach:
• How are facilities management services (hard FM, soft FM or TFM) handled across your estates 
within the UK? This refers to;
- HARD FM - refers to physical structural maintenance services eg HVAC, plumbing, mechanical & 
electrical maintenance contracts
- SOFT FM - people managed services eg security, cleaning, waste management contracts
- TFM - all the above included as a total contract - Total facilities management

- If any services are outsourced, which services and to which suppliers?
- What are the start dates and durations of these contracts, including the end date, and which services 
are included in each?
- What are the values of the contracts?
- Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and if so, what is the duration of the extension?
- Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? IP

1818

20-Jun-24

Under the Freedom of Information Act, for the tax years 2014/15 to
2022/23 inclusive, please would you please fully disclose the following details, breaking the figures by 
year:

1. How much revenue has been received by your organisation for services rendered to film and 
television productions? This could include location rental, permits and all other services related to 
film productions using your personnel or resources.

2. Please outline the type of work or service rendered, in each case and disclose the revenue received 
for each type of service.

3. How much has your organisation spent on facilitating such arrangements between 2014/15 to 
2022/23, inclusive, broken down by year? IP



1819

25-Jun-24

I am writing to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000:
 
1.	A list of Independent Power Producers (IPPs) operating in the United Kingdom.
2.	We would also request a list of EPC (Engineering, Procurement and Construction) firms operating 
in the United Kingdom.
 
Please provide the information in an electronic format, preferably as a CSV or Excel file R

1820

25-Jun-24

I am hoping you may be able to help me please. I am researching the history of 1 Pinfold Lane, 
Shelford, Notts NG12 1EH and am enquiring if there is any historical information on the house you 
could share please?

NH
1821

28-Jun-24

I am writing to request information regarding the impact assessments conducted by The Crown Easte 
in accordance with the Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) under the Equality Act 2010. Specifically, I 
am interested in understanding how The Crown Estates has considered the needs and impacts on 
disabled people in its policies and decisions around the recent modifications to York place in 
particular the new bollards and chevrons 

To this end, I would like to request the following information:

1. A copy of any Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) or relevant documents that pertain to the impact 
on disabled people.
2. Details on how these assessments have influenced policy-making and decision-making processes 
within your organization.
3. Any specific measures or actions taken as a result of these assessments to advance equality of 
opportunity for disabled people. NH

1823

04-Jul-24

Please provide:

(a)	The “increasing reports” that “have been raised” mentioned on page 2 of your attachment.
(b)	Reports evidencing the “number of reported near misses between pedestrians and bicycles”, on 
that same page. NH

1824

12-Jul-24

In particular, I would like to know, over the past 10 years:

- The locations of trees removed by your organisation due to property or infrastructure damage, ideally 
accompanied by their species and the date of removal where possible (locations via GIS data, 
What3Words, OS coordinates, or addresses as you find easiest)
- How many of/which of these trees were removed due to claims or requests from insurance 
companies
- How much your organisation paid to remove each tree (if this can be attributed per removal, or how 
much the organisation spent on tree removal each financial year if not)
- How much your organisation paid out in insurance claims for tree damage to properties (individual 
claim values preferred, but an aggregate value may be acceptable if you consider the individual values 
to be exempt from disclosure)
- The number of trees where removal has been requested, but was either refused, an alternative 
solution found, or the situation is still ongoing; any breakdown that can be provided (similar to above, 
e.g, species and location) would be appreciated

Please follow the following principles when considering this request:
- Data at an individual tree level is preferred, but where you consider this can't be disclosed due to 
commercial or legal agreements (e.g, insurance claims, contractor works) then aggregate data either 
annually or (worst case) over the whole period may be acceptable
- Some data is better than no data; for example, if data is only available for the last 5 years then that is 
better than refusing the request R

1825

17-Jul-24

Please could you send me all agendas, minutes, papers and presentations from the Crown Estate 
Board, committees and Group Leadership Team related to the Crown Estate Bill announced in today's 
King's speech, which will remove restrictions on Crown Estate borrowing.

Please also provide any presentations or briefings given to staff on this subject. R
1826

16-Jul-24

1. Who is your current mobile phone provider?
2. How many mobile connections?
3. When is the contract up for renewal? 
4. The name and email address of the primary contact for this contract? NH



1828

25-Jul

Islandmagee Gas Storage proposal, Northern Ireland

Please provide me with the following:

1.	Whether a new agreement for lease has been entered into;
2.	When it expires;
3.	What measures are in place to protect the environment during the lifespan of the project and at 
decommissioning;
4.	What pre-conditions have been set;
5.	Details of any discussions in respect of decommissioner of last resort legislation in Northern 
Ireland with any officials / departments in Northern Ireland or in Westminster.

Please provide information from 1st September 2023 to the present day. I would be grateful if you 
would include any other determinations and any corresponding notes regarding this proposal which 
contributes in any way. IP

1831

26-Jul-24

To clarify the point regarding the significant increase in park users since the pandemic, please could 
you send me a numerical figure of park users (both horse riders and non horse riders) pre (ideally 
2019) and post (ideally 2023) Covid. Please could you also explain how other park users affect the 
number of horse riders allowed in the Great Park, as I always found that the sand tracks and horse box 
car park used to be separate to other park users. I would also like to know why you feel that there is an 
increase in number of horse riders since the pandemic, as that is not my understanding with the 
current cost of living crisis. IP

1832

15-Aug-24

I would be more than grateful if you are in the position to provide me with information about the 
different estate legal regime - Crown estates, private to the sovereign and public (if applicable). I am 
particularly  interested in how the monarch's private estate is legally separated from the one of the 
Crown and from other public estates (if applicable). Any legal, academic or other information that can 
be cited in my research is more than welcome.    R

1833

15-Aug-24

I noticed that earlier this year Mr Blagden won a direct contract from the Crown Estate to supply digital 
advisory services.

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/10c16f7f-0a9f-4f1f-ab0e-
3f9bc0056442?origin=SearchResults&p=1

I had a number of questions about this contract:

1. What specific work was this contract for?

2. Procurement experts I have spoken with have said that it is very unusual to make awards to 
individuals rather than a company. Why was this award made directly to Mr Blagden rather than one of 
his companies?

3. I understand that this contract was a direct award. How was the decision reached to make the 
award to Mr Bladgen? IP

1834

19-Aug-24

1. How many planning application consultations and pre-application enquiries did you respond to in 
total in a) 2021-22, b) 2022-23, and c) 2023-24?
2. How many planning application consultations and pre-application enquiries did you respond to 
within the statutory 21 days in a) 2021-22, b) 2022-23, and c) 2023-24? 
3. How many extensions for responses to planning application consultations and pre-applications 
enquiries were agreed in a) 2021-22, b) 2022-23, and c) 2023-24? 
4. How many planning application consultations and pre-application enquiries did you respond to 
within the statutory 21 days or such other period agreed in writing e.g. within an agreed extension time, 
in a) 2021-22, b) 2022-23, and c) 2023-24?
5. What was the average response time, in days, for your responses to planning application 
consultations and pre-application enquiries in a) 2021-22, b) 2022-23, and c) 2023-24? R

1836

02-Sep-24
Could I request under the Freedom of Information Act, any documents relating to the allocation of 
grace and favour homes to Cabinet members, between Friday July 5 2024 and Friday July 26 2024. NH

1837

02-Sep-24

I would like information on Cornist Hall, Cornist Park, Flint. Flintshire. 

I would like to know if the crown has now taken ownership of the property. NH
1838

02-Sep-24
Could you please send me documentation over the last 10 years which shows property values 
awarded to The Crown where deaths occurred without a will or inheritance being in place. NH



1839

21-Aug-24

In relation to the Birth Certificate with the Crown seal;
1. Am I compelled to any obligation(s)?
Regarding property;
2. i, If I have bought property, or created property; do I have autonomy or does the Crown possess any 
right to my property?
ii, Does any right of the Crown create any liability to me? NH

1840

07-Sep-24

Part A) Please provide the total annual cost incurred by the Crown Estate on maintenance of the Home 
Park at Windsor Castle and Frogmore for the financial year 2023-24.
 
Please note that Crown Estate has provided this information for previous years (FOI response of 30 
Dec 2022 (1539) and House of Commons research: table 8 on page 26).
 
Part B) Please provide the total amount (if any) of funds received by the Crown Estate from the Royal 
Household’s Sovereign Grant as reimbursement for the above. R

1841

04-Sep-24
Would it be possible to have a copy of the letter you sent to Newry and Mourne Council in June telling 
them you were not allowing the assertion of a right of way over your land at Killyleagh Yacht Club. R

1842

08-Sep-24

Can you please provide the GIS files, and other data, for areas of the seabed previously under some 
form of agreement with The Crown Estate that are no longer active. I have looked on the Open Data 
Portal, however, cannot find historic agreement data.

While I understand that is likely a huge task. I suspect (hope) you will already be working on it because 
of the current bill incorporating GB Energy.

As it is such a large task, if you could kindly prioritise any data made available on the following lines 
that would be greatly appreciated:
•	offshore wind agreements
•	wave and tidal
Followed by any other data sets.

As the intended use for the data is evidence for the committee stage of the GB Energy Bill the timely 
availability of the data would be greatly appreciated.

By my understanding the information request comes under the environmental information regulations. IP
1843

16-Sep-24

Please explain why a body which enjoys Crown Immunity and, thus, would not be subject to the 
provisions of any Bill of any Bill and subsequent Act of Parliament be invited to a meeting concerned 
with the formulation of public policy in connection with that Bill since they will not be bound by the 
outcome of that meeting. NH

1844

16-Sep-24

The Crown Estate is a significant public body and thus will be invited, often, to advise, gift opinions on 
Legislation, Statutory Instruments and so on. It is often asked to enter into negotiations  regarding sea 
beds for example. Thus the Crown Estate will have a manual or some equivalent which will give 
guidance on those interested parties who need or it is advisable to consult when considering proposed 
legislation or other negotiations. Please provide a copy of that manual or guidance.
 
Please be clear I am not asking for details or any negotiations I am simply asking for any guidance 
which indicate those to whom it would be valuable to seek advice. For example, I know the Duchy of 
Cornwall and the Duchy of Cornwall are routinely consulted. Is there guidance about who else the 
Crown Estate may seek advice. NH

1845

16-Sep-24

Re: Proposed Off-Shore Wind Farm, Celtic Sea Area. Under the Freedom of Information Act I would 
like to request the names of the companies bidding for the works and how its future will be protected 
from private profits that currently massively influence energy costs to the public.' R

1846

19-Sep-24

I have been unable to ascertain whether a piece of land at the top of Fen View in Christchurch, 
Cambridgeshire (PE14 9PB) is still owned by the Crown Estate or if it has been sold.  The drawings and 
application for permission to build can be seen on Fenland District Council website, Reference 
F/YR23/0891/F.  

NH
1847

19-Sep-24

A number of questions relating to discussions that took place between The Crown Estate and the Port 
of London Authority tin relaton to the pause as published by The Port of London Authority / Crown 
Estate on its online portals in relation to issuing foreshore permits for 'searching and digging' from 
Thames Barrier to Teddington Lock.

NH



1849

29-Sep-24

I have identified several potential call-off contracts awarded by the Crown Estate, but I can't find 
details of the framework agreements they were awarded from. 

I have attached an Excel file that contains the information I am looking at. The last two columns ("Title 
of framework used" and "Further framework info") is where I am missing information. Please could you 
provide the name of the specific framework agreements or DPS agreements used here. If there is any 
further info which you think would help me locate the framework agreements (e.g., a link to the 
framework's Contract Finder or FTS listing, the framework provider, or a widely-used reference 
number such as CCS's RM codes), please use the final column for this.

Please note that I have identified these contracts as possible call-off contracts, so some of them 
might not be. Some could be, for instance, procured directly (without being called off from a 
framework agreement), or could be themselves notices of the establishment of a framework 
agreement. Therefore I would kindly ask you to specify in these incidences what kind of procurement 
was used in the "Title of framework used" column. 

I have provided the title, description, details of the email contact from the notice, the publication date, 
and procedure type used to award each potential call-off, as well as a URL link to the call-off in 
question and a unique reference ID for each potential call-off. Please let me know if there is anything 
else you need to complete the request. IP

1850
01-Oct-24

All correspondence between the Crown Estate and the specialist commissioned to undertake 
research to confirm the status of the Leptis Magna columns that lie in Windsor Great Park. R

1851

02-Oct-24
During the  Extinction Rebellion protest in Windsor between 30th August and 1st September, extra 
fencing, security and policing was apparent in the town. I request details of the cost of  Fencing NH

1852

04-Oct-24

I would be grateful if you would provide details of your current contract covering reprographics/print 
arrangements under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as follows
 1.      Number of MFDs (Multi-functional devices) & photocopiers at the Crown Estate

2.      Name of incumbent supplier

 

3.      Start/end date of contract (if expired, WHEN do you expect to revisit the marketplace) 

 

4.      Details of any extension options

 

5.      What framework / Route to market used

 

6.      Number of regular/desktop printers (in addition to above)

 

7.      Is there a support contract on above, if yes please state start/end date

 

8.      Does the Crown Estate have a Print Room
R



1854

09-Oct-24

I have attached the up to date map (Tile 1) and the previous map (Tile 2, which we saved from Oct 
2020).

Under a Freedom of Information Request, could you please tell us why even more land has now been 
removed from Crown Estate ownership. Why has the beach and large area to the north of Tywyn also 
now been removed?

On another matter, we have questions regarding another map that Crown Estate has sent us 
previously (Tile 3). This map is dated from the 1960s but continues the narrative of this area where 
mapping and ownership has been very ‘fluid’. This map depicts the top half of the Broad Water and the 
South Eastern Corner of the Broad Water as privately owned, inland water. We assume area ‘01’ was 
owned by Crown Estate. On the new, up to date map, both these areas are Crown Estate assets. 
Please explain how this change has come to be. IP

1855

09-Oct-24

A number of questions relating to the ssuing the Thames Foreshore permits categories known  as 
Searching and Digging permits through an online licence scheme managed by The Port of London 
Authority. 

R
1856

11-Oct-24

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 can you provide:
 
All correspondence between the Crown Estate and the specialist commissioned to undertake 
research to confirm the status of the Leptis Magna columns that lie in Windsor Great Park. The time 
frame is 2020 to the current date. R

1857

15-Oct-24

Please provide the contract information below.

Energy Management System
1. Provider name
2. Annual Spend
3. Contract Duration (Including any extensions)
4. Contract Expiry Date
5. Contract start date
6. Contract Review Date
7. Contract Description – A description of the services provided.
8. Brand of the software
9. Total number of meter points for electricity:
a. Non-Half Hourly (NHH) meter points
b. Half Hourly (HH) meter points
10. Total number of Gas meter points
11. Total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids
12. Contact details of the person responsible, including job title R

1858

14-Oct-24

Please accept this email as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. 

I would like to request information on all annual fees received by the Crown Estate from each Welsh 
local authority, including all Crown Estate lease payments made by each Welsh local authority 
relating to the access and use of Crown Estate assets, for the following financial years - 2019-20; 2020-
21; 2021-22; 2022-23; 2023-24. IP

1859

18-Oct-24

1 - Could you please tell me if the crown estate receives any payment for overflight of its land? in any 
context.

2 - If yes, is there a limit on the height to which this might extend? i.e does the crown estate receive 
payment for commercial airliner flights at 30,000ft?

3 - Does NATS provide any payment?

4 - If no payment does the crown estate provide permission for flights above its land? i.e perhaps as a 
blanket permission to NATS for general aviation or similar? Any details would be greatly appreciated. 

5 - The context is just to explore the legal situation regarding overflight & how it currently works in the 
UK. IP

1860

21-Oct-24

Please share the NHH, HH, Gas and Specialist Gas/Liquid meter points of Energy Management. As per 
my understanding, whether there is no contract for energy management, the meter points should be 
available. IP



1861

21-Oct-24

•	Please could you tell me how much land the Crown Estate owns in Northern Ireland?
•	Also I would be grateful for information around where that land is and what it is currently being used 
for. 
•	Also could you please advise me how much of the land owned by the Crown Estate in Northern 
Ireland has been granted prospecting licences for extractivist industries such as gold mining, fracking 
or exploration purposes relating to new oil and gas drilling?
•	And finally can you provide me with information with regards to your thoughts and policies on how 
gold mining and other extractivist industries align with your nature, biodiversity and stewardship 
commitments regarding your land? I am particularly interested in how these principles are applied to 
areas of outstanding natural beauty, like the Sperrin Mountains in Northern Ireland. IP

1863

29-Oct-24

I would like to request any and all correspondence, internal or external, pertaining to Round 4 and 
Round 5, specifically related to the subject of "option fees". This includes but is not limited to:
•	Emails, letters, and meeting notes that mention or discuss the level, structure, or impact of option 
fees.
•	Any analysis, reports, or briefings related to option fees and their potential effects on the bidding 
process for Round 4 & 5.
•	Any correspondence with stakeholders (including developers, government departments, or advisory 
bodies) discussing option fees and their role in influencing decisions not to submit bids in Round 4 & 
5.
Please include documents and communications from the period January 2023 to February 2024. R

1865

23-Oct-24

We are trying to establish in which house the composer C.V. Stanford lived in Park St, Windsor during 
WW1, to escape the air raids in London.
I believe the houses in Park St come/came under the administration of the Crown Estate. Do you have 
an archivist who might be able to assist us to establish which house and when?

NH
1867

03-Nov-24

Firstly: a list all Crown Estate owned land or assets in England and Wales.

Secondly: if available, a GIS compatible database of (or in the alternative, a detailed map of)  all 
Crown Estate owned land or assets in England and Wales. Including the extent of those ownership 
boundaries. IP

1868

07-Nov-24
I wonder if you have any list of active salmon farming sites & companies in UK waters?
Is it possible for you to supply me with that list of information? IP

1869

09-Nov-24

1.	Total Agricultural Land Area: Please provide the total area, in hectares, of agricultural land holdings 
within the UK owned by the Crown or any wholly owned subsidiary. 
2.	Land Distribution and Usage:
•	Please specify, in hectares, how much of agricultural land is:
•	Woodland used for commercial farming.
•	Used for sheep farming.
•	Used for other livestock grazing/ pastoral farming.
•	Used for arable farming.
•	Currently not in use for any type of farming, woodland or agricultural purpose.
3.	Tenant-Managed Land and Lease Agreements:
•	For the agricultural land leased to tenant farmers, please provide:
•	The total hectares under lease.
•	The types of leases in place (e.g., Farm Business Tenancy under the Agricultural Tenancies Act 1995, 
annual grazing/cropping license, full Agricultural Tenancy under the Agricultural Tenancies Act 1986, 
or other types).
•	The scheduled end dates for each lease type, or, if more practical, a general range of lease expirations 
across the leased land to understand potential timelines for land reallocation.
4.	Energy Consumption:
•	Please provide the annual energy consumption data for the Crown Estate and wholly owned 
subsidiaries, if accessible. A breakdown of energy sources and their respective percentages (e.g., 
electricity, natural gas, etc.) would also be appreciated if known, as well as any recent estimates of 
projected increases or decreases in energy demand. 
5.	Current Solar Projects:
•	Please provide the hectares of land already used for solar farming, if any, as well as any projected 
increases or decreases in this figure in the next decade. IP

1870 13-Nov-24  I am sincerely asking for a list of escheat examples (preferably from recent years). IP



1871

14-Nov-24

According to this GOV.UK guidance, you are a Statutory Consultee. Under Freedom of Information 
legislation, can you please provide answers to the following questions: 
1. Which year did you first become a consultee? 
2. How many applications have you received in 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-23, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-
16, 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24 and 2024-25. 
Please provide this breakdown for the financial year. If you only hold this data for a calendar year, 
please clarify that when responding to this request. 
If you do not hold data for all the years which I have asked for, please provide data for the years that 
you do have data for. 
3. Of those applications received in those years asked above, how many did you respond to within 21 
days (as is the requirement). 

If, for whatever reason, the requirement to respond within 21 days doesn't apply to you, please do 
clarify that. R

1872
18-Nov-24 Request for an up-to-date list of all the properties that the Crown Estate own up and down the country. IP

1873

18-Nov-24

Publication scheme request for the following responses: case no. 1420, 1424, 1427, 1443, 1502, 
1541.
As well as the copy of the responses to diclosure log 2023, case no. 1550, 1588, 1636, 1662. IP

1874

22-Nov-24

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I hereby request the following information:

1.) Any records, communications, or briefings regarding the confiscation of the estates, titles, and 
earldoms of Lord Francis Stuart, 5th Earl of Bothwell, during the period of the North Berwick Witch 
Trials, including any royal decrees or decisions by the Crown that led to these actions.

2.) Any discussions or records of communications between the Crown Estate and the Government of 
the time regarding the rightful inheritance of these estates, and the impact on Lord Francis Stuart’s 
descendants, specifically my own rights to these estates.

3.) Any records related to the Crown’s legal actions or justifications in seizing Lord Francis Stuart’s 
properties and titles, which were wrongfully taken, affecting my current entitlement to these assets as 
the direct descendant of Lord Francis Stuart.

NH
1875

19-Nov-24

Could you provide the following information:
1.	Please could you confirm the name of the supplier and the name of the solution used for HR and/or 
Payroll at The Crown Estate.
2.	Could you confirm when the current contracts for HR and Payroll are ending.
3.	Does The Crown Estate intend to procure for replacement solutions in 2025 or 2026. R

1876

19-Nov-24

Please could you provide me with a copy of "The Crown Estate: An Historical Essay" by the Crown 
Estate Commissioners and R. B. Pugh? I think it was published in 1960.

IP
1877

20-Nov-24

Re. Swinley House, Swinley Road, Ascot, SL5 8AY, we are keen to research the history of the property.  
Plans, photographs, original drawings, etc..  We would like to understand if there are any resources 
available that we can utilise for this, such as archives, alteration licences, etc. IP

1878

22-Nov-24

Further to the original response, below mentioned contracts (with Corona Energy and Crown Gas & 
Power) are expired. I would like to know whether these contracts are still valid or replaced by another 
supplier. 
If the contract extended further, please share the latest contract end dates and also confirm other 
contract information remains the same.

IP



1879

21-Nov-24

I wish to submit to the organisation a freedom of information request relating to the organisation’s ICT 
contracts, specifically around:     
1.          contact centre contract(s)
2.          inbound network services contract (s) 
The first part of my request relates to contact centre service contracts which could relate to one of the 
following:
 
1.       Advanced call distribution to control the flow of calls and maximise customer experience
2.       Email, website live chat and integrations with popular social media apps like Facebook and 
Instagram
3.       Performance monitoring tools to track performance, customer satisfaction and other key sales 
metrics
 
 This could be part of a whole package or separate service applications.
 
Please send me the following information for each provider:
 
1.            Incumbent Supplier: For each of the contract(s) please can you provide me with the supplier of 
the contract.
 
2.            Annual Average Spend: For each supplier, please state the annual average (over 3 years) 
spend for each supplier
 
3.            Contract Duration: For each supplier, please state the contract duration of the contract 
expires. If available please also include any contract extensions.
 
4.            Contract Expiry: For each supplier, please state the date of when the contract expires.
 
5.            Contract Review: For each supplier, please state the date of when the contract will be 
reviewed.
 R

1880

24-Nov-24

I am making a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) to access any data with 
regards to asbestos or any other relevant Health & Safety information held by The Crown Estate about 
the property located at 169-173 Regent Street (W1B 4JG). IP

1881

25-Nov-24

We would be grateful if you could please provide a copy of all external & internal communications 
about Chester Terrace & Chester Terrace Gardens from January 1st 2024 until close of business today, 
on November 25th 2024. Please also include copies of all internal notes of any telephone 
conversations + minutes of all external & internal meetings. R

1882

03-Dec-24

We would be grateful if you could please provide a copy of all external communications to & from the 
Crown Estate Paving Commission (CEPC) from January 1st 2024 until the close of business today, on 
December 3rd 2024. 

Please also include copies of all internal notes of any telephone conversations + minutes of all 
external & internal meetings with or about the CEPC + copies of any other internal communications. 
Many thanks. 

Additionally, we seek full disclosure from the Crown Estate’s representative, who acts as a 
Commissioner on the Board of the CEPC, in respect of all external & internal documents & 
communications + the agendas, board papers & minutes of all meetings received & sent in respect of 
the Board of the CEPC & its activities. R

1883

06-Dec-24

I need the following: 
1. Asbestos register
2. Asbestos management plan (AMP)
3. Follow-up measures and check-ups 4. 
4. The asbestos statement mentioned in the CPSE report
5. Information showing the landlord informed the tenant (On Running UK Ltd) of asbestos data IP

1884

09-Dec-24

I would like to request the following information:
1.	A breakdown of the current value of the Crown Estate assets in Wales. The latest available figures 
are from a previous Freedom of Information request released last year. 
2.	A breakdown of the profit that was generated from the Crown Estate assets in Wales during 
2023/24

IP



1885

17-Dec-24

On [your asset map] it says:
“We own the whole of Regent Street and around half of St James’s, some of London's most historic 
and famous spaces.”
How much rent does the University of Westminster pay for the property at 309 Regent Street?
Do they rent the Little Titchfield Street site and others from you? Also: [On your website] It says: 'Our 
coastal portfolio includes approximately half of the foreshore and the beds of tidal rivers, in and 
around England, Wales and Northern Ireland”. NH
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